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Secretary of the Co :ission

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Co==ission
ATIN: Docketing and Service Branch
k'ashington, D. C. 20555

|

Subject: Proposed Rulemaking 10 CFR 50.54(r)
.

Dear Sir:

Massachusetts Institute of Iechnology wishes to be recorded as sup-
porting the. proposed' rule =aking published in the Federal Register, Vol. 46,
No. 251 on pages 63315 and 63316, Dece=ber 31, 1981.

As indicated in MIT's letter of October 29, 1981 to Mr. Ja=es R. Miller, Chief,. .

Standardization and Special Projects Branch, USNRC Division of Licensing,.

the Institute favors an extension of the due date for sube.ittal of revised
, e=ergency plans required by 10 CFR 50.54(r). The reason for the desired
f extension is to permit MIT to give consideration to a revised version of

Regulatory Guide 2.6, Emergency Planning for Research Reactors, which we.

understand is to be published shortly. If the revised guide has already
been published, it has not yet co=e to our attention, and we would appreciate

. receiving a copy at an early date.
.

Sincerely,

M '

w' '.-

Lincoln Clark, Jr.
Director of Reactor Operations,

, .

I~ 1.C/shs

|

| cc: J. Bernard, MIT
| -

1 0. Harling, MIT
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28 January 1982
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Secretary pg.go guG I I\ %f /
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Cot:: mission

. f[o k hNWashington, D.C. 20555

Attention: Docketing and Service Branch
.

Subj ect: Federal Registar Notice of the September 31, 1981 regarding
10C7R Part 50.

We cere pleased to receive the latest notice of "?roposed Rule
Making for 10CFR Part 50, Emergency Planning and Preparedness for
Research and Test Reactors: extension of submittal dates, dated
Dece=ber 31, 1981". In my October 14, 1981 letter to Mr. James-

R. Miller we requested an extension of submission date for the
Emergency Plan for the "enn State 3rea eale Nuclear Reactor. The
extension for submission of the revised Emergency Plans until the
date of November 3, 1982 is consistent with my October 14, 1981
letter and will be extremely helpful to us provided the revised
guidance criteria for the preparation of emergency plans for
research reactors is issued within the next six months.

We appreciate your consideration for our problems and we
intend to meet the extended date for submittal.

Sincerely yours,

I

/QW"*

s
S. H. Levine, Director

Breazeale Nuclear Reactor
Professor of Nuclear Engineering

SHL/r

cc: E. H. Klevans
W. F. Witzig
I. 3. McMaster
R. E. Totenbier

/,:c.tti:cdged by card..-
. . ,
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26 January 1982 NUCLEAR SCIENCE CENTER
713/845-7551

'Z3ET NUMBE; .

Secretary of the Cocmission TE?">E.0 SM
'

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Co= mission -

3'n'ashington, D. C. 20555
ATTN: Decketing and Service 3 ranch

Reference: Federal Regulations /Vol. /6, No. 251, pgs. 63315 and 63316
'

Dear Sir:

In reference to 10 CFR 50 "E ergency Planning", I am pleased to note that an
extension of time has been granted for submission of our Emergency. Plan. A
new submission date of one year seems adequate but without proper guidance
from the NRC the sa e problem vill exist. I would rather have the extension

! date tied to our receiving this guidance. Perhaps the change should read:

"and for one year from the date of receipt of updated
NRC guidance criteria for the preparation of emergency
plans for etc."

This would then give the < 2 W research reactors a reasonable time to
comply with your updated overall revised criteria for submission of
emergency plans.

In any event I am glad we have additional time to submit our plan.

Sincerely,

8

V*.

H. J. Deigl
Sr. Health Physicist
Nuclear Science Center

HJD/ym

.

D

. . .... .. . ...oa caa .e .. .d 4LM^f

= E S E A C C ~ U.'C C E V E L 0 ' *.*i % T = C = ' ' *.' w.'C



- |

.

--

ENCLOSURE E'
. ,

RE COLLEGE Portland, Oregon '97:o:

.

R E ACTOR, FACILITY 8 ,,, 7 Q
- ' " ' '.Q Q

February 2, 1982--

M3
|

. f
Secretary of the Commission .u5.G N # 0 IO'

O.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission pggo SM -

fd b 33/Washington, DC 20555

Attn: Docketing and Service Branch

Dear Sirs:
o

On behalf of the Reed Reactor Facility (License R-ll27 250
KW) I would like to comment on the proposed rulemaking 10CFR50
Federal Register Vol. ifi. No. 251, Thursday, December 31, 1981,
" Emergency Planning and Preparedness for Research and Test
Reactors: Extension of Submittal Dates".

It is stated in the supplementary information that " revised
guidance criteria for the preparation of emergency plans for
research and test reactors that are consistent with the . amended
regulations" have not yet been developed let alone promulgated.
While larger research reactors (greater than 2MW) have staffing
commensurate with their size and scope of operations, many smaller
research reactors, and the Reed Reactor Facility specifically,
ope' rate with very small paid staff and rely on student operators
(Reactor Supervisor, SROs, and RO s) . I will' find it very
difficult to completely rewrite the RRF Emergency Plan again by
November 3,19 82, when I don't even have the guide yet.. As was
stated, all research and test reactors have such plans currently
on file with the NRC. In our case, our Emergency Plan has been
updated for the State of Oregon Emergency Prepsredness Training
by personnel of the State Executive . Branch. I' request that the
smaller research and test reactor facilities.le* given (1) one year
f rom the date of promulgation of the guidelines (when the ANSI
standard is published) to submit their -revi' sed plans. This,

appears to be the intent of the original c.ule',-had the standards
been available. ."

.,

I do not see the health or safety of the public compromised
by such an extension. In the case of the Reed Reactor Facility,
the 250KW full power rating is very conservative for our TRIGA
Mark I Standard Fuel Elements, and minimal cladding degradation
(no cladding failures, few scratches, etc.) has occurred over 13
years of intermittent operation. I hope you will consider this
extension as part of the rulemaking, rather than having to apply-
for extensions after it is promulgated.

.

Sincerely, i
,

IN1'

;o= mm =e. 4.. .v. . B. .w mhe e t A. Eey, cirecterm rr
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